
   

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 

Accommodation is Provided Upon Request 

 

Please Turn Off Cell Phones – Thank You 

 

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

McCleary City Council 
 

AGENDA 

 

April 24, 2013 
 

7:00 Council Meeting 
 

Flag Salute 

Roll Call 

Public Hearings:  

    

Public Comment:  

Minutes (Tab A)  

Mayor’s Report/Comments:   

    

Staff Reports: Dan Glenn, City Attorney (Tab B) 

 Nick Bird, Director of Public Works (Tab C) 

    

 

Old Business: Panic Alarm (Tab D) 

 TCA Fire Station Agreement (Tab E) 

 

 

New Business: 3
rd

 Street Improvements Local Agency Agreement (Tab F) 

 Bear Festival Requests (Tab G) 

 Transformer Procurement (Tab H) 

 Change Order No. 4 (Tab I) 

  

  

Ordinances: Professional Consultants – Fees (Tab J) 

 Park & Cemetery Amendment (Tab K) 

 

 

Resolutions: Public Services (Tab L) 

 

 

Vouchers  

Mayor/Council Comments 

Public Comment 

Executive Session 

Adjournment 

Agenda



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                       Regular City Council Meeting

                          Wednesday, April 10, 2013

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmen Catterlin, Lant, Reed, Ator and Schiller.

ABSENT Mayor Dent was absent so Mayor Pro Tem Ben Ator Chaired the meeting. 

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Dan Glenn, Wendy Collins, Nick Bird, George Crumb, and Jon 
Hinton from Gray & Osborne

WILDCAT CREEK SCOUR 
REPAIR PROJECT

Scott Ireland, Project Engineer for WSDOT gave a presentation regarding the Wildcat Creek
Scour Repair Project. He gave background history on the bridge and the type of repair they
plan to make. The work area needed to perform the repair will be under 20,000 square feet.

PUBLIC COMMENT Shanie Cohen, Bear Festival Trustee, asked the Council for permission to have a beer garden
during Bear Festival and also is asking to have a petting zoo and pony rides. In addition, she
asked for a vendor ordinance, requiring vendors to not be able to utilize vacant business lots
to provide activities and not go through the Bear Festival vendor application process. The City
already passed an ordinance last year addressing the issue and it will be enforced by the
City's code enforcement process. Because the City has a "no-alcohol on City property"
ordinance in place, the Bear Festival Committee will have to request in writing for a temporary
suspension for alcohol use. Dan Glenn informed them they will need to put all their requests in
writing and to be specific with the details and submit it to staff so it can be addressed by the
City Council at the next meeting. All Ordinance changes must go through the vote of the
Council.

Teresa Sanders asked what specifics for the beer garden are required that she needs to put in
their letter and Councilman Lant reiterated in needs to be the requested dates, hours of
operation, location, etc., for the event.

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilman Catterlin, seconded by Councilmen Schiller to approve the 

minutes from  the March 27, 2013 meeting. Motion Carried 4-0. 

MAYOR'S COMMENTS Mayor Dent called during the meeting and spoke on speaker phone to address Councilman 
Mike Lant's resignation. Councilman Lant, position #3, is moving to Las Vegas to enjoy 
retirement and warm weather. Mayor Dent wanted to thank him for his service to the Council 
and to the community. 

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Mr. Glenn has provided a report for the Council and welcomes any questions. Dan Glenn
informed the Council that the legislature is addressing the marijuana dispensary issue and
may make some decisions that would override the City's moratorium stance.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

Nick Bird attended the Council of Governments (COG) meeting on March 28th and was
informed that the Statewide Transportation Program (STP) provided by the Department of
Transportation was undergoing major changes and COG must obligate $2.2 million by June 1,
2013 or risk losing the money from the program. Nick and Todd Baun attended the STP
meeting on April 3, 2013 and found out the City of McCleary will be receiving a $237,000 grant
through the STP program, which requires a $37,000 local match for designing the
improvements for two projects identified on our STIP; the 2nd Street intersection and 3rd
Street improvements, from the intersection down to Oak Street. Nick will be asking the Mayor
and Council to consider using reserves funds to assist with the match money since this was
not budgeted and the street fund will have a difficult time absorbing the financial impact.

WATER METER PURCHASE It was moved by Councilman Lant, seconded by Councilman Reed to authorize

Purchase Order #12268 to Ferguson Waterworks in the amount of $8,048.70. Motion

Carried 4-0.

OGDEN MURPHY WALLACE 
AGREEMENT

Staff is requesting Ogden Murphy Wallace to represent the City as our development services

attorney's. It was moved by Councilman Lant, seconded by Councilman Schiller to

authorize the agreement between Ogden Murphy Wallace, PLLC and the City of

McCleary. Motion Carried 4-0.

Minutes (Tab A)



PANIC ALARM The front office has requested to have a panic alarm system installed that will work in both the
front office and the court room locations. The City has received one quote, which is $3,171.71
and has a monitoring cost of $30.00 per month. Two more bids have come in and are
considerably less expensive. Staff would like to have the opportunity to review all the bids
thoroughly and a formal recommendation will be provided at the next meeting.

TCA FIRE STATION 
AGREEMENT

Tabled.

RESOLUTION NO. 655 UTILITY 
SERVICE ABONDONMENT

It was moved by Councilman Lant, seconded by Councilman Catterlin to adopt

Resolution 655 relating to public services; establishing and confirming fees in relation

to connection to the City's utility systems; repealing resolution 580; and providing for

effective dates. Resolution Adopted 3-0 with Councilman Schiller voting against.

ORDINANCE 794 UTILITY 
SERVICE ABONDONMENT

It was moved by Councilman Lant, seconded by Councilman Reed to adopt Ordinance

794 relating to governmental operation, adding a new section to chapter 13.24 MMM,

repealing section 13.04.070 MMC, and section 7, ordinance 519, providing an effective

date and severability. Roll call taken with 3 in the affirmative and one, Councilman

Schiller, voting against. Ordinance Adopted.

ORDINANCE NO. 795 ZONING 
AMENDMENT

It was moved by Councilman Schiller, seconded by Councilman Lant to adopt

Ordinance 795 relating to zoning; amending Section 17.12.010 MMC and section

17.20.30 MMC; and providing severability and an effective date. Roll call take in the

affirmative. Ordinance Adopted 4-0.

PROFESSIONAL 
CONSULTANTS - FEES

Tabled.

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

PUBLIC COMMENT Teresa Nunez, Bear Festival President, asked if she could give a verbal request with
information regarding the beer garden, petting zoo and pony rides during the meeting. Dan
Glenn stated it has to be a written request. The Bear Festival Committee did not want to wait
until the next meeting because of their time schedule. Dan Glenn said it will take a zoning
amendment to the Ordinance so it has to go through the City Council so it will have to wait
until the next meeting.

Terri Franklin asked if the City parking lot is part of the park. Staff informed her it is part of the
City property and would be included in the same process as the park.

COUNCILMAN MIKE LANT 
RETIREMENT 

ANNOUNCEMENT

Councilman Mike Lant is officially resigning from Position #3 as of April 22, 2012. He
announced this will be his last meeting. He thanked the community for trusting him and
allowing him to serve the City. Councilman Schiller thanked Mike for his service to the Council
and the Fire Department. He said Mike has been a great benefit to the Fire Department and
brought the department up to the caliber it should be. His experience as a career firefighter
has greatly benefited the McCleary Fire Department and he appreciates all Mike has
contributed over the years.

Helen Lake also thanked Mike Lant for his service.

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS Accounts Payable vouchers/checks approved were 36215-36254 including EFT's in the 
amount of $233,179.46.

It was moved by Councilmen Lant, seconded by Councilman Catterlin to approve the 

vouchers. Motion Carried 4-0.

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilman Lant, seconded by Councilman Schiller to adjourn the 

meeting at 7:44 PM. The next meeting will be April 24, 2013 at 7:00 PM. Motion Carried 4-

0.

       

Mayor Gary Dent:                                                                        

Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins:                                                                        

Minutes (Tab A)



ø4/L8/2øL3 L4:Ø8 36ø943772L

TO¡

FROM:

DATE;

RE:

GLENN

MElTORAIìIDI'M

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCTL, Ciry of McCteary

DANIEL O. GLENN/ Cit.y Attorney
April 18, 20L3

LEGAL ACTIVTTTES as of APRIL 24, ZO13

PAGE Ø2/L7

THTS DOCUMENT ís prepar forutil-izarion by r_he Cíty ot ucðteäry and1s subject to the attàrney-client' norínconsistent with laws reiating to
1- PARr,(S REC-EF,ATO-RÏ oRDrNÃ¡rcE: The Executive Board ofthe McCleary Bear Festival rtã=--sffiitt.a a written requestconfirming their desires to imp-J-ement two activities Ín the park.jl:y 1:=^tc^_operare a pony riae o. peiti_ng zoo in rhe park, aswetl as â þeer garden.

A. : Under Section 5 ofordinance 't'/3 | nor\i "odffin L2 -:16. 050 MMC, theactiwrties relating to anirna
lssuance of-a permit by the to
conditionç or. iirai pL.*ít, rr :i:should incl_ude that the acti 1.rrappropriatety licensed enrÍties iËiand the Festival_ have Ínsurancesto the City and WCIA. "-r

t this stage, possession oror cemeteries is prohÍbited byration, T have prepared a draflation/consumptiõn of al_cohol ination and use is in compliance
by the City and, even moreimportantLy, a permit issued by the r,iquor control Board- Theperrtrit required is characterized as a "Èpecial occasion permit.,and car¡ies with Ít some . very specific ,"qu-i-r-#;,t", Forinstance, with rninors around, it-has'to be fenced in with a fenceno l-ess that forty-four inches hith. They also nave to havesomeone checking rD to enter t,hroufh the gat". There are more

ctTY OF McCLEARy
IOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHTNGTON 986d2
MEIì{ORA}IDlrM I



ø41L8/2øL3 14:Ø8 36Ø943772L GLENN PAGE ø3T1.7

regulations as r^¡eÌI tied to the LCB permit-insurance and an _agreement to hold thL City
cl-aims are cruciaf .

Again,
harmloss

proof of
from âny

In any event,
consideration.

the draft- ordinance is available for your

2- CONSUI.neÈïf EEt ORDXìIÀNCE: you have been provicleda draft of this ord.inance. The goå-t-is to make certain there j-s
authority present to require thát an applicant which submit.s anapprication which results in the necäåsity of obtainirrg non-salaried assistanc@ Jcears the resulting cosls. The consul-tantcould be engÍneering, zoning, regal) o, âny of the manyspeciatities - which äre noi^/ t.quíreâ to ..v-et,, a complexapplical-ion -

3. , : Last sêssíon youadopted Resolut e updating of the feesand the inclusi connections iotich Ïíave been outof service for extended. periods. subsequently, Mr. Birddiscovered he had lnadvertently reversed. two riql-,r*É, somethingwe have arl done on mere than one occasion. so- as io keep théschedules in one spot rather than two separate resolutioås, rhave prepared a sllccessor resolution rathèr than än amendat'ory
one.

4. zoNrNG REFFRRAT: By the rime of the next meeting ofthe councilz trrê rshou]-d. have c larity on the issue which willdecide
wrl-l- b l es

grants uïe
with t :l?
chapte i.,J;lndi-ca asthe Board has implemented rules

we will see what happens to the pendinq regislation.rt both authorizes the Board. to-l-icense disfensariâs ."ã i*po"äÀa "safss'z tax upon their actívities.
As always, this is not meant to be all inclusive,any questions or cornments. please direct them to me.

Ifyou have

DGl1e

CIÏY OF McCLEARY
fOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY,W SHINGTON 98537
MEMOR.AIIDUM 2



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Nick Bird, Director of Public Works 

Date: April 18, 2013 

Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity 

 

 

Well 2 & 3 Project 

 

The long awaited Motor Control Center (MCC) arrived on April 12.  Unfortunately, only 

2/3 of the unit arrived that day.  The other 1/3 was shipped to Colorado.  Sometimes 

things just do not work in your favor.  We anticipate having the last piece on site Friday 

or Monday at the latest.  Fortunately this is not anticipated to impact the startup schedule 

as the earliest the pump representative could be on site is May 8.  The following week we 

will startup and test the treatment system.  We hope that we will be able to put the new 

equipment online as soon as May 20.   

 

4kV Substation 

 

We have completed a more detailed review of the historical DGA results.  Based on this 

review, we are starting to see a trend in gas generation.  As we have indicated a variety of 

times, we still believe it is in the best interest of the City to replace the transformer that is 

currently at “Condition 3” with a used transformer and have it reconditioned so that we 

have a spare for future use.  At the present time, no other glaring concerns are present 

with either of our substations.     

 

Ecology Grant/Loan Program 

 

We have not heard of any new news regarding this program.      

 

State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) 

 

Last meeting we discussed setting the STIP hearing, but I do not have any notes that we 

confirmed setting the hearing date.  As previously indicated, the STIP document is 

required to be submitted by July 1.  Assuming the summer schedule is to be implemented 

again the only meetings that we have available to conduct the hearing at is on May 22 or 

June 26.  Either way will work for us, just let us know what your preference is.    

 

Summer Schedule 

 

We touched on this topic earlier in the year, however it is fast approaching.  This is just a 

reminder, presuming the Council still chooses to implement this schedule, the only 

meetings over the summer will occur on June 26, July 24, and August 28.   

  

 

Tab C 



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works 

Date: April 18, 2013 

Re: Panic Alarm 

 

 

The front office will be reviewing the material options from the other two companies in 

the near future.  After the material options are reviewed and decided upon, we will 

formally request authorization with the chosen company.   

 

 

Staff Recommendation:   

 

None at this time.  

 

Action Requested:   

 

None at this time.          

Tab D 



STAFF REPORT 
 
To: Mayor Dent 
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works 
Date: April 10, 2013 
Re: TCA Fire Station Agreement 
 
 
No revisions have been made since last meeting.  

 
This topic was omitted from last meeting’s agenda because of concerns relating to the 
cost and the need to move forward immediately have not materialized.  However, as the 
contract and scope has been prepared, we would like to formalize whether or not we will 
be moving forward with this project.   
 
Attached you will find the proposed professional services contract with TCA.  You will 
note that the project cost has not been reduced.  The scope of the project was reduced by 
eliminating the multiple site evaluations, however we added utilization of a subconsultant 
to provide a hard cost estimate and project budget for the options chosen by the City.  
Please note that utilizing this approach will provide a much more realistic cost estimate 
than a planning level estimate as was originally planned.     
 
The City budgeted $20,000 to complete this assessment / evaluation this year.  The not to 
exceed amount identified herein is $15,000.  Please remember, the Fire Department roof 
replacement resulted in an unbudgeted expenditure of $15,154.00.   
 
 
Staff Recommendation:   
 
Completing a pre-design / planning document such as this is very beneficial for going 
after funding sources to contribute to construction of improvements.  Conversely, the 
need for a new facility may not be in the 2-3 year window at this time, which translates to 
the expenditure to prepare the planning document may not be necessary at this time.   
 
It may be possible to coordinate with TCA to delay beginning the planning work until 
2014 if the Mayor and Council so choose.   
 
Action Requested:   
 
Please let staff know how you would like to proceed.   

Tab E 



 - 1 – 
 

 TCA Project No.: ....... 09-38 
 City Project No.:  ... A13-11 

 
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 

 
This Contract is entered into by and between the City of McCleary, Washington, and TCA 
Architecture • Planning, Inc, hereinafter referred to as the “Consultant,” for the purpose of 
providing architectural services for locating and sizing a fire station.  

 
WHEREAS, the City has determined the need to have certain services performed for its citizens; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, the City desires to have the Consultant perform such services pursuant to certain 
terms and conditions; now, therefore; 

 
IN CONSIDERATION OF the mutual benefits and conditions set forth below, the parties hereto 
agree as follows: 
 
1.   Scope and Schedule of Services to be Performed by the Consultant.   
 

A. The Consultant shall perform those services described on Exhibit “A” attached hereto 
and incorporated herein by this reference as if fully set forth.  

 
B. Consultant shall work with the City to identify program requirements and a preferred 

site. 
 
2.  Compensation and Method of Payment.  The City shall pay the Consultant for services 
rendered within ten (10) days after City Council voucher approval. The City shall pay the 
Consultant its regular hourly rates and reimbursable expenses, as set forth on Exhibit “B” 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, in an amount not to exceed 
$15,000.00. 
 
3. Duration of Agreement.  This Agreement shall be in full force and effect for a period 
commencing September March ________, 2009 2013 and ending August 30, 20102013, unless 
sooner terminated under the provisions hereinafter specified. 
 
4. Ownership and Use of Documents.   All final report documents, drawings, specifications, and 
other materials produced by Consultant in connection with the services rendered under this 
contract shall be the joint property of City and Consultant, provided the rights of ownership shall 
be limited as follows: City may use the drawings and other materials produced through the site 
location and station sizing project during the future station design process subject to review and 
update by the architect of record during the design process. 
 

A. All final documents, including original drawings, estimates, specifications, field 
notes, and data are the property of City and shall be delivered to it at its request.  



 - 2 – 
 

Architect may at its expense retain a full set of drawings, estimates, specifications, 
field notes, and data. 

 
B. RE-USE OF DOCUMENTS 
 

1. The final reports, field data, laboratory data, analyses, calculations, estimates, 
designs, drawings, specifications, and other documents, including such items 
prepared in CAD form and stored on magnetic media, prepared for this Project are 
intended for use solely with respect to this Project.  Architect agrees that City is 
the owner of any and all field notes, field data, test data, calculations, estimates, 
documents, data, drawings, specifications, and other products or materials, 
whether in a print form, electronic form, or otherwise gathered, produced, or 
developed by Architect or any sub-consultant thereof in the course of the 
performance of this agreement.  Further, that upon the request of City, the printed 
final documents of all items shall be tendered to City. 

 
2. City shall assume all responsibility for City’ use of the Architect’s material upon 

other projects.  Architect agrees to not release any project documents to third 
parties without the prior written authorization of City unless the Architect is 
required to do so by applicable law, rule, regulation, or court order.  City agrees 
that all work furnished to it, but which is not paid for pursuant to the terms of this 
Agreement without legitimate cause, shall be returned to Architect upon demand 
and will not be used by City for any purpose whatsoever. 

 
C. Architect agrees to maintain its data and records governing and recording its 

performance of this contract for a minimum of six years from the date of completion 
of the contractual services and shall make them available to City, its agents, 
employees, or designees, to the extent necessary to confirm the provision of the 
services required under this contract. 

 
5.  Independent Consultant.  The Consultant and the City agree that the Consultant is 
independent with respect to the services provided pursuant to this Agreement.  Nothing in this 
Agreement shall be considered to create the relationship of employer and employee between the 
parties hereto.  Neither the Consultant nor any employee of the Consultant shall be entitled to 
any benefits accorded City employees by virtue of the services provided under this Agreement.  
The City shall not be responsible for paying, withholding, or otherwise deducting any customary 
state or federal payroll deductions, including but not limited to FICA, FUTA, state industrial 
insurance, state workers compensation, or otherwise assuming the duties of an employer with 
respect to the Consultant or any employee of the Consultant.  
 
6. Indemnification.  The Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City, its 
agents, and employees from and against any and all liability arising from injury or death to 
persons or damage to property resulting from negligent acts or omissions of the Consultant, its 
agents, servants, officers, or employees.  In the event that the City shall elect to defend itself 
against any claim or suit arising from such injury, death, or damage, the Consultant shall 



 - 3 – 
 

indemnify the City for any and all expenses incurred by the City in defending such claim or suit, 
including reasonable attorneys’ fees to the extent caused by the Consultant’s negligence.  
 
7. Insurance. 
 

A. The Consultant shall procure and maintain in full force throughout the duration of the 
Agreement comprehensive general liability insurance with a minimum coverage of 
$2,000,000.00 per occurrence/aggregate for personal injury and property damage.  
Said policy shall name the City of Tukwila McCleary as an additional named insured 
and shall include a provision prohibiting cancellation or reduction in the amount of 
said policy except upon thirty (30) days prior written notice to the City.  Cancellation 
of the required insurance shall automatically result in termination of this Agreement. 

    
B. In addition to the insurance provided for in Paragraph A above, if applicable, the 

Consultant shall procure and maintain in full force professional liability insurance for 
those services delivered pursuant to this Agreement that, either directly through 
Consultant employees or indirectly through contractual or other arrangements with 
third parties, involve providing professional services.  Such professional liability 
insurance shall be maintained in an amount not less than $1,000,000.00 combined 
single limit per claim/aggregate.  For the purposes of this Paragraph “professional 
services” shall include, but not be limited to, the provision of any services provided 
by any licensed professional. 

 
C. Additionally, Consultant shall demonstrate it maintains workers’ compensation and 

employer’s liability in amounts required by law and automobile liability insurance 
with limits of liability not less than $1,000,000.00. 

 
D. Certificates of coverage as required by Paragraphs A, B and C above shall be 

delivered to the City within fifteen (15) days of execution of this Agreement. 
 
108. Termination.  This Agreement may at any time be terminated by the City upon giving the 
Consultant thirty (30) days written notice of the City’s intention to terminate the same.  If the 
Consultant’s insurance coverage is canceled for any reason, the City shall have the right to 
terminate this Agreement immediately. This contract may be terminated as provided in this 
section.  Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or without cause.  This 
shall be achieved by the giving of written notice to the other party of such intention, specifying 
the effective date, which may not be earlier than the date upon which notice is received by the 
other party. 
 
 Without Cause: 

 

In the event of termination without cause, the following provisions shall apply to 
compensation to be paid: 

 
A. If terminated by City, Architect will be paid for all authorized work performed and 

expenses incurred up to the termination date.  In addition, it shall be entitled to 



 - 4 – 
 

reasonable costs, if any, incurred by it in implementing the transfer of the project, 
including all materials, including by way of representation and not by way of 
limitation, documents, information, records, and data of all types and kinds, whether 
in a written format, electronic data format, or otherwise, developed during its work, to 
a successor consultant.   

 
B. If terminated by Architect, it shall be paid for authorized work performed and 

expenses incurred up to the termination date. It shall cooperate fully, without 
additional compensation, in implementing the transfer of the project to any successor 
consultant chosen by City, including the releasing of all materials, including by way 
of representation and not by way of limitation, documents, information, records, and 
data of all types and kinds, whether in a written format, electronic data format, or 
otherwise, developed during its work, to a successor consultant. 

 
 For Cause   

 
This agreement may also be terminated for cause by either party.  For the purposes of this 
agreement, “for cause” shall mean if either party fails to substantially perform some element 
of the work or responsibility in accordance with this Agreement through no fault of the other 
and does not commence correction of such work and non-performance within five (5) days of 
written notice and diligently complete the correction thereafter. 

 
In the event of termination for cause, the following provisions shall apply.  

 
A. If terminated for cause by Architect, Architect will be paid for all authorized work 

performed up to the termination date, plus termination expenses, such as, but not 
limited to, reassignment of personnel, subcontract termination costs, and other costs 
reasonably related to the closeout.   

 
B. If terminated for cause by City, in recognition that the necessity of such an action 

may have significant impacts upon City, whether in relation to the duty to repay any 
grant moneys received or otherwise, City shall compensate Architect for the 
reasonable value of the services performed up to the date of the notice of termination, 
subject to reduction by City taking into consideration such factors as the degree of 
completion, the costs of obtaining successor professional services to complete the 
project, and the costs related to any resulting delay, if any, arising from the necessity 
of termination, and such other factors as may be reasonably appropriate and arising 
directly from the necessity of termination. 

 
In either event, Architect shall cooperate fully in implementing the transfer of the project to 
any successor consultant chosen by City, including the releasing of any and all materials 
prepared by or for it during the course of the project, including by way of representation and 
not by way of limitation, documents, information, records, and data of all types and kinds, 
whether in a written format, electronic data format, or otherwise, to City or its designee. 

 
 



 - 5 – 
 

 
119. Discrimination Prohibited.  The Consultant shall not discriminate against any employee, 
applicant for employment, or any person seeking the services of the Consultant under this 
Agreement on the basis of race, color, religion, creed, sex, age, national origin, marital status, or 
presence of any sensory, mental, or physical handicap. 
 
1210. Assignment and Subcontract.  The Consultant shall not assign or subcontract any portion 
of the services contemplated by this Agreement without the prior written consent of the City. 
 
1311. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties 
hereto, and no other agreements, oral or otherwise, regarding the subject matter of this 
Agreement shall be deemed to exist or bind any of the parties hereto.  Either party may request 
changes to the Agreement.  Proposed changes which are mutually agreed upon shall be 
incorporated by written amendments to this Agreement. 
 
1412. Notices.   Notices to the City of McCleary shall be sent to the following addresses: 
  City Clerk 
  City of McCleary 
  100 S 3rd Street 

McCleary, WA 98557 
   
  Notices to the Consultant shall be sent to the following address: 
  TCA Architecture and Planning Inc 
  6211 Roosevelt Way NE 
  Seattle, WA  98115 
   
1513. Applicable Law; Venue; Attorneys’ Fees.  This Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Washington.  In the event any suit, 
arbitration, or other proceeding is instituted to enforce any term of this Agreement, the parties 
specifically understand and agree that venue shall be exclusively in King County, Washington.  
The prevailing party in any such action shall be entitled to its attorneys’ fees, expert witness fees, 
and costs of suit. 
 

A. In the event of any dispute arising out of this Agreement, the parties agree they may 
submit the dispute to non-binding mediation and binding arbitration under the then 
prevailing rules of the American Arbitration Association for construction industry 
disputes:  PROVIDED, that, in the event either party objects to the submission of the 
matter to arbitration within 30 days after demand for arbitration has been filed with an 
appropriate agency, then the procedure shall be terminated and the matter shall be 
processed as the parties deem appropriate through the Courts of the State of 
Washington.  In the event of resolution of a covered dispute by either arbitration or 
litigation, in addition to any other relief granted to the substantially prevailing party, 
if any, the arbitrator or court shall award that party reasonable attorneys’ fees and 
costs incurred in prosecuting or defending the matter, as the case may be.   

 
B. This contract has and shall be construed as having been made and delivered within 



 - 6 – 
 

the State of Washington and the laws of the State of Washington shall be applicable 
to its construction and enforcement.  Any action at law, suit in equity, or judicial 
proceeding for the enforcement of this contract or any provisions hereto shall be 
instituted only in the Courts of competent jurisdiction within Grays Harbor County, 
Washington 

 
 
CITY OF MCCLEARY, WASHINGTON  TCA ARCHITECTURE • PLANNING INC 
By:       By:      

Its:___________________________ Its:___________________________ 

Date:       Date:      

 
Attest/Authenticated:  __________________________________  City Clerk 

 

Approved As To Form: __________________________________  City Attorney 



 

Page 1 of 2 

 
 

a r c h i t e c t u r e  �  p l a n n i n g 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

 

 

 
 

A. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES BY TASK 
 

General 

 

Based on the Task items 1-9 8 listed below, we will establish a program document developed from a 

specific review of City of McCleary Fire Department operational needs.  This program will be used to 

determine building footprint size and resulting space needs and site analysis and preferred site 

selection.   

 

TASK 1: Initial meeting and Kick-off meeting 

• Establish project roles, project representatives, key people, all stakeholders and decision making 
authority 

• Review goals, policies and objectives 
• Review pertinent regulations and standards 
• Determine optional end product requirements 
• Present overall project strategy and timeline  
• Provide City with TCA pre-program documents to begin review of operational needs 
• Follow up with support to City on operational needs 
 

TASK 2: Establish Baseline 

• City and TCA work together to identify needs 
• Review existing Headquarters facility- Likes & Dislikes 
• Establish zoning and building code restraints for proposed property location areas 
• Establish opportunities and constraints unique to the particular site options 
• Review current policies, practices and staffing for the future Headquarter 
 

TASK 3: Program Operational Needs 

• Conduct an operational needs analysis for current and future needs with City  
• Describe and diagram individual space needs 
 

TASK 4: Create Program Document 

• Compile written and graphic data in a comprehensive matrix 
 

TASK 5: Diagram Conceptual Building Layouts 

• Translate established space requirements into diagrammatic building footprint and site use 
layouts 
 

 

 

 



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

TASK 6: Site Size Analysis 

• Test-to-fit alternative sites with site selection matrix that allows benefits and conflicts to be 
evaluated. 

• Review sites with respect to size, topography, soils, response, arterials, etc. 
• Review advantages and disadvantages of options to determine preferred layouts based on 

prioritized analysis. (See sample diagram on following page) 
• Provide copies of proposed layouts for City review and review expectations with City. 
 

TASK 76:  Final Review with Stakeholders 

• Review the program, conceptual site design with City, Fire Department and other designated 
stakeholders 

• Make adjustments as needed to reflect preferences and concerns expressed 
• Review to ensure that appropriate changes were made and that the project is ready for final 

presentation 
 
TASK 87:  Estimate Construction Cost 

• Estimate the project budget including: building, site and soft costs for the preferred options 
• Assemble cost data in matrix form for comparative analysisProvide detail breakdown for site 

options as necessary 
• The Robinson Company will be utilized to establish hard costs assist with establishing overall 

project budget  
 

TASK 98:  Prepare Final Report 

• Prepare finished renderings as needed to suit the requirements of the reviewing and decision-
making body 

• Assemble the program, design and cost information and renderings into booklet form 
• Submit the report to the City  

 
 

B. FEE APPROACH & BASIS 
 

Tasks 1-58:  
The following planning fees include tasks 1-9 8 above; additional service will be billed on a 
time and material basis.  

Services not included in the base service fee include but are not limited to: 
Site engineering  
Surveying 
 
Services not included in the base fee but offered as reimbursable expense as needed: 
Geotechnical investigations 
Environmental investigations 
Cost Estimating 

 
 

Base fee:  
$15,000 lump sum (billed hourly/ not to exceed- See attached fee spreadsheetbilled in 
accordance with Exhibit B) 

 

 
Reimbursable Expenses: 
Above those listed in Fee Approach and Basis 
See attached exhibit Exhibit B  

 



 

 

6211 Roosevelt Way Northeast � Seattle, WA � 98115 

Voice: (206) 522-3830  �  Fax: (206) 522-2456  �  E-mail: office@tca-inc.com  �  Web: www.tca-inc.com 
 

Z:\Planning\A13-11; Fire Station Space Needs\3- Exhibit B - Fee Schedule.doc 

 
 

a r c h i t e c t u r e  �  p l a n n i n g 

 

Exhibit B 
FEE SCHEDULE  

 

A.  FEES AND REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 

Fees and reimbursable expenses are based on the following conditions unless otherwise noted. 
 

1.  HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE* 

 Professional Services Principal Architects $150.00 per hour 
  Project Architect $125.00 per hour 

 Technical Services Project Manager $115.00 per hour 
  Job Captain $105.00 per hour 
  Specification Writer $120.00 per hour 
  Technician/Drafter $90.00 per hour 
  Administration/Clerical $75.00 per hour 
 

*Hourly rates may be adjusted on an annual basis per federal statistics on cost of living (revised wage earner) for the Seattle 
area or in accordance with normal salary review practices of TCA Architecture Planning   
 

2. REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 

 Reimbursable expenses will include all expenses incurred during the course of the work not identified as basic 
service: 

 
Consultant Services 
(not included in basic service) 

 
Cost plus 15% 

 Printing/Photography (in house) 
Photocopies B&W (8 ½ x 11) 
Photocopies B&W (11 x 17) 
Photocopies Color (8 ½ x 11) 
Photocopies Color (11x 17) 
Plots/Large B&W (24 x 36 & 30 x 42) 
Plots/Large Color (24 x 36 & 30 x 42) 

 
$0.10 
$0.20 
$1.00 
$2.00 
$8.00 
$15.00 

  
Printing/Photography (by vendor) 
Reproductions by vendor 
Printing/Photography by vendor 

Cost plus 15% 
Cost plus 15% 

  

Communications 
Outgoing Faxes (long distance) 
Long distance telephone 
Delivery/Postage 

 
 
$1.00/page 
Cost plus 15% 
Cost plus 15% 

  

Travel 
Auto 
Air 
Subsistence 

 
 
½ hourly rate plus mileage billed at federal reimbursement rate 
½ hourly rate, plus airfare at cost plus 15% 
Incurred while away from home office on business connected with 
clients work, at cost plus 15% 

 Other 
Professional liability insurance 
Miscellaneous (as authorized) 

 
1.5% of TCA fees invoiced 
Cost plus 15% 

B.  TERMS 

Billings are payable on the date submitted and are considered to be delinquent 30 days from invoice date unless otherwise 
agreed to.  A finance charge of 15% APR will be added to past due accounts commencing from the date payment is due. 



STAFF REPORT 
 
To: Mayor Dent 
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works 
Date: April 18, 2013 
Re: 3rd Street Improvements LAA 
 
 
Attached you will find draft copies of the package we intend to submit to the Washington 
State Department of Transportation (WSDOT) and the Federal Highway Administration 
(FHWA), which includes:  

 
1. Local Agency Agreement (Page 2 requires official action by Council) 
2. Project Prospectus (explains what the total project will consist of) 
3. A vicinity map showing the project limits 
4. A typical roadway cross section 
5. Documented Cost Estimate (total project estimate) 

 
At this stage, we are only talking about the Preliminary Engineering (PE) phase, 
commonly called the design phase.  With this design project, we will: 

 
1. Identify improvements to correct intersection deficiencies at 2nd and Mox 

Chehalis as well as 3rd and Hemlock.   
 

2. Complete environmental documentation to qualify for state and federal grants for 
construction money. 
 

3. Complete design plans and specifications which will give us a “shovel ready 
project” and significantly increase our chances in the competitive state and 
federal grant application process.    

 
Once Council authorizes this to be submitted, WSDOT and FHWA will “obligate” the 
money (tell us that we can move forward).  The basic steps after obligation include 
consultant selection, confirming consultant selection, contract negotiation, and contract 
execution.  With the formal process that we must follow, we anticipate design work will 
not begin until October 2013.      
 
Staff Recommendation:   
 
The required local match functions as an investment with a very large rate of return.  
Additionally, to make sure that our regional transportation planning agency (Grays 
Harbor Council of Governments) does not lose $237,000 from every future funding 
cycle, we must have this information approved by WSDOT and FHWA before June 1.  
To achieve this, this package must be submitted to the State no later than May 1.   
 
Action Requested:   
 
Please consider authorizing execution of the attached Local Agency Agreement and 
associated Project Prospectus.          

Tab F 



























STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works 

Date: April 18, 2013 

Re: Bear Festival Request 

 

 

Attached you will find a copy of the request provided by the Bear Festival Executive 

Board.   

 

Three basic components are identified in the request: 

 

1. Authorization to utilize a “Beer Garden” in the park during the planned event. 

a. Mr. Glenn has provided a draft ordinance for your review amending 

MMC Section 12.16.170, which currently prohibits alcohol in the park.  

The ordinance only needs to be acted on if you choose to revise the code 

section.   

b. The Public Works Department does not anticipate a major impact 

resulting from this request, other than additional refuse collection that 

would be required and the need to rinse the court surface after the event.  

Both of these items can be identified in the permit requirements if 

Council acts on the draft ordinance provided.       

c. When discussing this topic with Chief Crumb, his statement is that the 

Police Department does not support alcohol consumption at the family 

oriented event.   

 

2. Authorization to operate Pony Rides and / or petting zoo during the planned 

event.   

a. As Mr. Glenn noted in the Legal Activities memorandum, this request 

can be permitted.   

b. This activity will likely be noted on the global permit request.  

c. Conditions for this activity will likely be for the permit applicant to 

provide license and insurance information acceptable to the City for the 

specific vendor/agency and to ensure that all animal waste is removed 

appropriately.      

 

3. Enforcement of global permit operations. 

a. Chief Crumb has confirmed that the Police Department will support and 

enforce all components required by the global permit.   

 

 

Action Requested:   

 

Please consider the draft ordinance provided by Mr. Glenn.       

Tab G 





STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works 

Date: April 18, 2013 

Re: 4kV Transformer Procurement 

 

 

At the time of report preparation, transformer bids have not been opened.   

 

After the opening, a summary will be prepared and the bids will be evaluated.  After 

evaluation, the bid information will be presented to Council for action.  We anticipate 

that this will be completed prior to the April 24 meeting.    

 

 

Staff Recommendation:   

 

Staff recommendation will be provided when bid information is presented to Council. 

 

Action Requested:   

 

Action requested will be provided when the bid information is presented to Council.       

Tab H 



STAFF REPORT 
 
To: Mayor Dent 
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works 
Date: April 18, 2013 
Re: Well Project Change Order #4 
 
 
This was provided late via green sheet last meeting and was omitted accidentally.   

 
Attached you will find a copy of Change Order No. 4, which is for the demolition and 
decommissioning of Well No. 1.  If you will recall, Council authorized us to proceed with 
preparation of the Change Order, but we thought it prudent to present it again for 
authorization.   
 
Please note that my March Staff Report showed the cost of this work as $9,500, which 
was shown in error.  The actual amount bid for this work was $9,875, which was shown 
in my February Staff Report, is correctly reflected in this Change Order.  
 
Also note that the March Staff Report identified this change order as Change Order No. 
3, which is also incorrect.  Change Order No. 3 was the suspension of work, and I did not 
have it in my files yet at the time of preparing the March Staff Report.   
 
 
Staff Recommendation:   
 
Staff recommends the City process Change Order No. 4 for demolition and 
decommissioning of Well No. 1 to comply with state requirements.       
 
Action Requested:   
 
Please consider authorizing the attached Change Order No. 4 for the Well Field 
Improvement Project.     

Tab I 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 ORDINANCE NO. __________ 

 

 AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO GOVERNMENTAL 

OPERATION, ADDING A NEW SECTION TO CHAPTER 

17.40 MMC,, PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND 

AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   

 

 

 R E C I T A L S: 

 

  1.  The City’s land use fees are based upon the City’s 

analysis of the typical actual costs incurred to process 

permits and development applications. 

2. From time to time large scale developments may be 

proposed for the City the requirements of review for which 

either exceed the capability of existing staff to handle or 

require capabilities not possessed by in-house staff.  Such 

situations require the retention of consultants and other 

professional experts to assist staff. 

3. The City wishes to provide a process for payment 

and deposit by applicants of the anticipated costs in advance 

in order that each developer pay its full and fair cost of 

processing its development application. 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS BY THE CITY 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF McCLEARY: 



 

 

  SECTION I:  There shall be added to Chapter 17.40 of 

the Municipal Code a new section to read as follows: 

  Consultant’s Fees:  In addition to the fees authorized 

pursuant to Section 17.40.150 and any fee schedule adopted by 

written resolution pursuant to the authority granted therein, 

the applicant for any permit or development activity set forth 

in the fee schedule shall reimburse the City for the costs of 

professional consultants retained by the City to process 

and/or review and inspect the applicant’s proposal.  This 

responsibility shall arise when the City, in the opinion of 

the Mayor,  is unable to carry forth these tasks with existing 

in-house staff, whether as the result of the imposition of an 

undue burden upon in-house staff or the need for capabilities 

not possessed by in-house staff.   

  A.  These professional services may include, but shall 

not be limited to, engineering, traffic engineering, legal, 

financial and accounting, soils, mechanical and structural 

engineering, and electrical engineering.   

  B.  So long as the Mayor has approved the retention of 

the professional consultants, the City may require the 

applicant to deposit an amount with the City to cover the 

anticipated costs of utilization of the  professional 



 

 

consultants:  PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that the applicant shall be 

responsible for the total expenditure for such consultants in 

the event that the expenditure exceeds the deposit.  The 

issuance of any permit or approval may be withheld until total 

reimbursement of such costs has been made by the applicant to 

the City. 

  SECTION II:  If any section, subsection, sentence, 

clause, or phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason held to 

be invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect 

the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance.  The 

Council hereby declares that it would have passed this 

Ordinance and each section, subsection, sentence, clause, and 

phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more 

sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, or phrases had been 

declared invalid or unconstitutional, and if for any reason 

this Ordinance should be declared invalid or unconstitutional, 

then the original ordinance or ordinances shall be in full 

force and effect.   

  SECTION III:  This Ordinance shall take effect upon 

the fifth day following date of publication. 

  SECTION IV:  Corrections by the Clerk-treasurer or 

Code Reviser.  Upon approval of the Mayor and City Attorney, 



 

 

the Clerk-treasurer and the Code Reviser are authorized to 

make necessary corrections to this ordinance, including the 

correction of clerical errors, references to other local, 

state, or federal laws, codes, rules, or regulations, or 

ordinance number and section/subsection numbering. 

  PASSED THIS ________ DAY OF ________________________, 

2013, by the City Council of the City of McCleary, and signed 

in approval therewith this ________ day of 

___________________, 2013. 

     CITY OF McCLEARY: 

 

 

     __________________________________ 

     D. GARY DENT, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

______________________________________ 

WENDY COLLINS, Clerk-Treasurer 

 



 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney 

 

 

STATE OF WASHINGTON   ) 

      : ss. 

GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY   ) 

 

  I, WENDY COLLINS, being the duly appointed Clerk-

Treasurer of the City of McCleary, do certify that I caused to 

have published in a newspaper of general circulation in the 

City of McCleary a true and correct summary of Ordinance 

Number _________ and that said publication was done in the 

manner required by law.  I further certify that a true and 

correct  copy of the summary of Ordinance Number _________, as 

it was published, is on file in the appropriate records of the 

City of McCleary.   

 



 

 

 

          

     _______________________________________ 

     WENDY COLLINS 

 

  SIGNED AND SWORN to before me this _______ day of 

______________________________, 2013, by WENDY COLLINS. 

 

 

 

     _______________________________________ 

     NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF 

     WASHINGTON, Residing at: 

     My appointment expires: 



ø4/La/2øJ,3 L4:.ØE 36Ø943-ll2L

ORDINAI{CE -À- 1
o4/L8/2oL3
DAlIø

GLENN

ORDINAÈICE NO

Ä}I ORDINÀÀTEE REI.ATTNG TO PARKS C CEMETERIES,.
AMÐIDIìIG SEC:IÎON L2.L6.17O MMC E SECTION 17,
ORDINÀI\TCE 779, AI.ID FROVIDING FoR
SEVTRABITTîY A¡ID Àù1 E¡'EECTIVE DÀI[E.

R E C T T A I, S:

1' The Ci.ty maintains parks and other recreatiorral
facilÍties for use by the citizêns.

2- The Mayor and conncir have received a request from
tlre managlng boarc of the McCleary Bear Festival to al_l_ow the use
and possession of alcohol- under certain conditions,

3. rt is found appropriate to modify the existing
prohibition to al-low such use and possession in cíty parks only
und.or and in compriance with specific condi.tíons, incrudíngt
possession of perrnits.

Nohlf THEREtrORE' BE IT ORDAINED AS FOLLoI^¡S BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY oF McCLEARY:

sEÇTroN r: sectlon L2.L6-7io MMc and sectlon rr,
Ordinance 173, are each amended to read as foJ_rows:

, íx is unlawful to possess
a container of any alcohol-ic ,beverage, whether opened or
unopened' whil-e in any park or cemetery or in any publicly owneci

PAGE ø4/T7

CITY OF MGCIÊAÂY
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHTNGTON 98557



Ø4tL9l2øL3 1.4:Ø8 36ø943772L GLENN PAGE ø5/L7

paIkingareaassocÍatedwithaparkorcemetery@

propert-v. Eor purposes of this section, possession meäns havi-ng
â çontainer within one/ s immediate reach or co¡¡tror and not
secured in a l_ocatlon such as a vehlcl_e. s trunk or Ftorage
compartrnent,

SEqTION II-: ff any section, subsection. sentencë/
clauser ot phrase of .this ordinance i.s for any reason held to be
inwalid o-c unconstitutíonal, such decision shall_ not affect the
vaÌidity of the remaining portions of th j-s ordinance. The
council h-ereby <leclares thät it would have passed this ordinance
and each section, subsection. senLence, clause, and phrase
thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or rnore sectionsr
subsecti_ons/ sentences, c]_auses, ox phrases had been d.eclareC
invarid or unconstitutÍorraI, and if for any reasorr this ordinance
shculd be declared inval^id or unconstitutional-, then the originar
ordinance or ordinences shalr be in furr force and effect,

sEcrïoN rrr: This ordlnance sharr_ take effect upon the
fifth day following date of publication..

sEcrroN rv: corrections bv the c]erk-treasurer çr code
'Reviser - upon approvar of the Mâyor and city /\ttorney. the
clerJ<-.rreasurer and. the code Reviser are authorized tc make

necessary corrections to this oÈdinancen incl_udj-ng the correction
of clericar errors, references to other r-ocar, state t or federal

ORDINÀ}ICE .À'- 2
04/Le /20L3
DG/Ie

CITY OF McCtEARy
lOO SOUTTT 3RD STBËËT

McCLEARY, WASI{|N€TON 98557



Ø41L8/2øL3 L4:88 36ø943772L GLENN PAGE ø6/17

lawsr codes, Tu1es¡ or regul_ations, or ord,inance number and
section,/ subsection numbering.

PASSED TI{TS DAY OF

201^3, by the city council- of the city of Mccreaïy. and sig.ned irr
approval therewith this day of
20L3 -

CTTY OF MeCT,EARY:

D. GARY DENT, vor
ATTEST:

WENDY COLL S, Clerk-Treâsurer
APPROVED AS TO FORMI

DANÏEL O GLENN/ C j-ty Attorney

t

STATE

GRÀYS

OF WASHTNGTON

ORDTNÀ¡ÎCE -.ß'- 3
o4/Le/2OL3
Dê,/IE

)

ì

qê

HARBOR COIJNTY

I , hiENDY COLLINS, being the duly appointed CIerk-Treasurer of the City of McCleary do certify that I caused tohave published in a neürspaper of general circulatj_on in the Cityof McÇIeary a true and collect summary of Ordinance Numbe¡and that said publication vüâs done in the manner.requ re Iaw. I further certify that ã true and correct copyof the summary of Ordinance N ì:lnber , âs it waspublished, is on file in the appropriate reco,rds of the Cily ofMcCleary.

CITY OF IITcCLEARY
1OO SOUTÍI 3RD STREET

MoCLEARY, WASHINGToN 99557

!\7EN COLLTNS



ø41L8/2øL3 1.4=Ø8 36ø943772L

SïGNED AND SITIORN to üre this
by WENDY COLLÏNS.

PAGE ø7/L7

day of

GLENN

before
2Q1,3,f

NOT
WAS
My

Y PUBL C IN AND EOR STATE OF
HINGTON, Residí ng at:
appoin tment expires:

ORDIIIAI\TCE -A- 4
04 / ts /2OL3
Dêlle

CITY OF MeCLEARY
tOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 9gSS7



Ø4tLgl2ØI3 L4=Ø8 3Éø9437721

RESOIJUTTON -Þ- 1
04/LE/20t3
DG./le

GLENN PAGE ø8Ì1.7

RESOLUTION NO-

A RESOI.UIIICIN REI.AIING TO PT'BLIC SERVICES;
ESTABTJISHING AìTD COìIFIRMING FEES IN REI.ATION
TO CONIIECTION TO THE CITY'S UTIIJItrY SYSTEMSI;
REPEAI¡ING RESOLUTION 685; AÌìID pROvIDINe FOR
EFEECTI\/E Dã'TES-

R E C I T A I S;

1- - pursuant to the apprioabl-e provisions of the
Múnicipar code, the councir and Mayor may set by written
resorution fees and, rates to be charged for specified Çity
provlded s.ervices and provide for eertain mechanisms in relation
to the adjustment thereof

2 - The fees and rates set in the following sections
are the same as set out in Resolution sgO- pursuant to the
provisi.ons of that resol_utíon¿ the actual fee amount whj.ch is
currentl-y payable has been adjusted on an annua]_ basis as

required- The fees for 2oL3 are set forth in the forrowing
schedules.

3. The Director of Public Vrlorks has indicated that in
set-ting the schedules, an ínadvertent reversal of two of bhe

rates occtrrred. Thus, to correct that issue and to assure ease

of use by the city's cÍtizeris and staff, ít has been recommended

C¡TY OF McCLEÂRy
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY. wAstttNGTON 9S657



ø4/L8/2øL3 14:ØE 36ø943772L GLENN PAGE ø9/L7

that Resolution 685 be repealed arrd this resolution be ad.opted in
its place.

NOVü¿ THEREFORE/ BE TT RËSOI,VED AS FOLLOTûS BY TI{E CITy

couNCrL oF 'TI{E crrY . oF MccLEARy, TI{E MAyoR srcNrNc rN

AUTHENTICATION THERËOF:

sEcTrpN r: on and after the effect ive dace of this
resolution, the fol-l0wing overall- connection fee (ocF) to be paid
by a party seeking to obtain connection to t,he cíty,s water and

seh¡er utility shall be as set forth herein

A. As to properties within the corporate 1imlts of the
Cit'y at the time of the subrnission of the request for connection,
the following conrrection fees shatt be reguired prior to
connection to the utilíty in question.

1 - sinqle famil-y r-esidence: As to a singJ_e .f amily
residence, a base overall connectl-on fee, hereinafter referred to
for convenience by the acronl¡m BccF, shail- appfy for a connection
requiring service for no more than an equivalent residentia] unit
(ERU) :

a- .As to a water connection, the sum of #4,o2g-00-

b- As to a ser^rer connection. the sum of $4,895- 00.

' 2. Non. singl-e-famiJ^v water and sewer conneçtì ons: As

to such connections. the following provisions shall_ apply:

RESOTJÏITION -D- 2
04 /1-8/2O].3
DG/lê

C|TY oF McCt EARY
100 6ourH 3RD STBEET

MçCLEARY, WASHINGTON 94557



ø4/L8/2ø13 L4:Ø8 36ø943772I

the time

followi ng

GLENN -PAGE 1,ø!t7

a - Mur-t,i-famirJ¿: An overar-l connection f ee (ocF)

determined by multiplying the base overal.l connection fee (BocF)

for che connection requested by a figure reprosenting the
equivalent residentiar nnits, the applicable ERu figure being
derived by appl-ication of the standards set forth in the
applicable adopted planning document or plan.

b- ; The BOCF for the utility
connection sought sharl- be applicable: pRovrDED THAT, in the
event the city Administrator determines the utilization of the
util-ity wil-t exceed an nnu, the ocF shal_l be determined by the
Administrator as a producr- of the BocF multiplied by the ERU

derived by appJ-ication of the standards set forth in the
applicabte adopted ptanning document or plan.

c' Lndustrial-: sha1I be ða.lculated and estabi-ished by
the Admínistrator based upon the BocF of the urility connection
sought rnurtiplied by the number of ERU represented by the
utilizatioú for the appricant property derived by appricatio¡r of
the standards set forth in the appricable adopted pranninq
document or plan.

B. 'As to properties ôutside of the corporate rimits at
of the submission of the compJ-eted application, the
connection fees shaIl" apply;

RESOIJUTIoN -D- 3
04/]-8/2OLt .

DG,/IE

C]TY OF MoCLEARy
lOO SOUTH 3RD STRËET

McCLEARY, WASH|NGT9N 9AsS7



Ø4/Ia/2ø13 L4l.Ø8 36ø943772L

RESOI¡UTION -D- 4
04/L8/2OL3
DA/te

GLENN PAGE 1.L/L7

1- - singre famrr-y ¡esidenc,c,: As to a singre fanily
residence, a base overall connection fee. hereinafter referred. to
for convenience by the âcronym BocF, sharr- appfy for a connection
requiring service for no moro than an'equÍvalent residential unit
(ERU) :

a. As tq a water conrrection, the sum of $5r195.00.

AE to a sewer connection. the sum of S?r33g.00

As.

to'such connections, the foltowing provisions shall appry:

a. Multí-famirv: An overall connection fee (ocF)

determined by multiplyirrg the base overall connection fee (BocF)

for the connection requested by a figure representing the
equivalent residentlal- units¡ the applicable ERu figure being
derived by application of the standards set forth in the
aÞplicable adopted planning document or plan.

b- -commercjar connections,: The BocF for the utirity
connection sought shal-1 be appticabJ-e: pRovrDED THAT, in the
event the city Administrator deterrnínes the util-ization of the
utility wi-II exceed an ERu, the ocF ehall be determined by l¡e
Adminlstrator as a product of the BocF murtiptied by the ERU

derived by apptication of the s.uandards set forth in the
applícable adopted planning documerrt or plan

b

2

CITY OF MctLE¡ARy
' lOOSOUTH 3RO STREET

McCLEARY. WASHINGToN 985s7



ø4¡I8/2øI3 L4:Ø8 36ø943-1121. GLENN

c' f,ndusl-råa1: Shall- be calcul"ated and established by
the Administrator baseci upon the BOCF of the rrtility connection
sought murtipried by the num_ber of ERU represented by the
utilization for t-he applicant property derived by application of
the standards set forth in the appricable adopted prarrning
document or plan

SECTTON T.J: Labo.r & rnateria]" costs: The cost fpr the
City's provísion of the necessary labor and materials to achieve
the physical- connection to the system shal-I be in addition to the
fee set forth in section r. These sharl_ be such figures as are
established in the schedure issued by the AdminÍstrato¡, who i g

hereby authorized. to establish and ¡naintain sr-rch schedule. These

schedules shall reflect the then existing current material- costs
and current, city l-ahor costs, âs determined on the l_st day of

'January of each cal-endar year and subject to adjustmerrt on the
Lst day of July of each calendar year.

SECTlON If I: Chanqes in, existÍnq connect-io.ris:

A- subject to the resporrsibi.iity to pay any fees
established by subsection B (required âs a resurt of more

extensive use of the property or change of use), an applicant
seeking service to a property whÍch is being . served as of the
date of the appJ-ication ani-/or has been serve;d. by the util_ity
from which service is sought within the six months immediatel_y

RESOIJUTION -D. 5
o4/LE/zÙ].t
De/te

CITY OF McCLEARy
lOO SOUTH 3RD SThEET

McÊLEARY, WASHINGTON gSSSz

PAGE L2/L7



Ø411,812øL3 L4l.Ø8 36ø943772I GLENN PAGE 1.3/L7

preceding the date upon which applicarlon was fited sharl_ not be
required to pây the reactivation or cl-osure fees authorized by
Seclion ]-3.24.070 MMC.

B ' The f orl0wirrg provi-si-ons sharl appry to an

application which will either result (l) in a change of use
through increased consumption, or (Z) an increase in the nr_:m.ber

of resídential, commercial, industrial, or business equivalency
units actualry served by the particurar utirity connection as
contrastecl wíth existing use.

1- ' The City shal-l- calculate the connection fee which
would be charged if the appricant was seeking connection for the
current acfual_ utilization, âs well as the connectlon fee which
woul-d be charged for the proposed use. The calculations shall be

,done as if the applicant wäs making a request for initiar
connection to the util-ity system. rn the event that the figure
for a proposed usë exceeds the figure dete:imined for the exísting
use, this differential shal._l" be paid to the city.

2- payment of the amount determineci pursuanÈ to this
sectio¡r shar-r be required whether the increasec use is tll as a
result of the replacement of an existing slructurc or etructures
wíth a neu¡ structure or new structures, LZl as the resurt of the
remodeling of an existinq structure or structures, t3r the

RESOIJUTION -D- 5
04/1-8 /2OLt
DG/1e

CITY OF McCLEARY
lOO SOUTH 3HD STREET

MoCLEARY. WASH¡NGTON $ÊEF7



ø41L8/2ø1,3 L4=Ø8 36ø943772t GLENN

pl-acement af an aclditional structure upon the served property,
14) any combination thereof.

PAGE L4/L7

oï

c- For purposes of appricabre ordinances and

Resolutions' ä proPerty shall be d.eemed to have been served or be

being served by the utility in quesf.i on so long å.s rhere ís or
has been, wíthin the period established in section r. an active
account maintaj-ned with the City for which billings vrere rend.ered

as a result of the actuar util_ízation upon the subject property
of the utility in question.

SECTTqN IV: Adiustment:

To refl-ect the effect- of inflation, commencirrg with the
year 2o1-4. the monetary figures estabLíshed puïsuant to the
provi sions of this resolution shall_ be increased, as of the date
of the coTnmencement of each calendar year¡ äs follows.

The adjustment shat_I be the gnoater of (1) three
percent (38) oË (2) the monetâry amount whioh is the resul-t of
the following cal_culation:

A- Methqd,ol"ogy gf cal-curation: The then existing
connection fee multiptríed by a figure established as the averag:e

of the Seattle*Tacoma-Bremerton Area Bi-Monthly Index CPI-U (,June

compared with,June) and the us All city Average cpr-u for the
sarne period. IExample: s-T-B .â,rea Bi-monthly rndex cp]-u is 3.5*

RESOIJUTION -D- 'I
04/te /2oL3
DG,/1E

CllY OF McCLEÂRY
100 souTH 3RD SThEET

McCLEARY. wAsHtNcToN gESEz



Ø4/L812øL3 1.4:Ø8 36ø943772L

1. The average for
1/1Oth of a percent¡ shall
1/10th of a percent.

RESOLÜTTON -D- 6
04/Ls/2oLt
perl1e

GLENN

and the us All city Average cpr-u f.r that period. is 2.s+- The

multiplier to be utillzed is 3.0t.

B- Principals of appl-i.cation

PAGE 1.5/L7

2 - The resultingr Prod.uct of the cal-culation carried out
pursuant 1:o sA shal-l be'rourrded up or down to the nearest d,oll_ar.

s4cTroN v:

A- The fee to be pald for reactivatìon of a utility
service shall be as fol-tows Iservice not active for more than six
months and less than five yêârs prior to d.ate of application to
recommênce. ] :

Watër Service¡ $200.00

Sewer Service: s250.00

the fee to be paid to recorünence provision of
connection deemed to have been c.l osedutitity service to

IService not active for five years or moïê prior to date of
application to recofltmence. l ;

1_. Water Service:

2. Sewer Service:

l_

2

B

the CPI mul-tiptier, if not an even

be rounded upward to the nearest

$52s. 00

ç650.00

CITY OF McÇI.EARY
lOO SOUTH 3hD STRFET

McCLE¡trRY, WASH]NGTON 9655z

a.



ø4/LE/2ØL3 L4=Ø8 36ø943772L

authentication thereof this
2 01_3

ATTEST:

GLENN PAGE L6/L7

sEcrroN vr; The provisions of this resolution,
incJ-udirrg rate structure, shatL þe effective as of l2=Or a.m.
upon the- clay following adoption hereof : pRovrDED TH-A,T , ãfry
completed application meeting the qualifications for submission
to the city and on flle in the office of the cferk_treasurer
prior to adoption of this resorution shalf be processed under
existing provisions.

sECTroN vrr: Resor-ution 5go sharr be ropealed as of the
effective clate of this resorution, subject to the continued
offícacy of the rates as set forth in section v: pRovrDED ïHAT,
such repear sharr not effecr- any billing or obrigation for
servíces received. prior to that date under the terms of that
resolution.

PASSED THIS DAY OF 201.3, by the

si-grred inCity Courrcil of the City of McCl.eary.

day of

and

CITY OF McCLEARy:

D. GARY DENT, Mayor

WENDY COLLINS, Clerk-Treasurer

RESor,urIoN -D- 9
t4/].e/2oL3 

.

DQ/Lã

, CITY OF MOCLEARY
lOO SOUTTI 3RÞ STREET

IVIcCLEABY, WASHTNATON â88F7



ø4118/2øL3 L4=Ø8 36Ø943772I

APPROVED AS TO FORMJ

GLENN PAGE L7/L7

DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney

RESOLIITION .D- 10
04/t8 /201-3
Dol.La

CITY OF McGLEARy
IOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McGLBIRY, WASHINOÍON 96557


	Agenda
	Minutes (Tab A)
	City Attorney Report (Tab B)
	Director of Public Works Report (Tab C)
	Panic Alarm (Tab D)
	TCA Fire Station Agreement (Tab E)
	3rd Street Improvement Agreement (Tab F)
	Bear Festival Request (Tab G)
	Transformer Procurement (Tab H)
	Change Order No.4 (Tab I)
	Professional Consultants- Fees (Tab J)
	Park & Cemetery Amendment (Tab K)
	Public Services (Tab L)

